2367

Tax Invoice
SHAH ENETERPRISES P.O Na:-  TFSCPL/PO/24-25/000514
4 | Unnat nagar.tarun Welfare Soclety Prem
wew . Magar.goregaon,West mumba, Invoice Date 04-09-2024
E'ﬂt TISS Maharashtra : 400062
. GSTIN - TYAYHPSDI7AP1T0 Invoice No. MH/2024-25/24
Bifling To,

Travel Food Services Chennai Pyt Lid,

Add : Ground Flecr, Second Floar, Third Flocr And City Side,

Anna International Termtinal, Chennal Alrport, Tirusulam,
Chennal, Tamil Nadu, 600027

GSTIM:- IIAAECTELI2MAZS

Place Of Supply :- Cabinet work In DFC T1 Chennal

35,000

Cablnet work

Gross Total [A) 35,000,0

IGST 18% 18% 5,300.0

Total Tax Vaiue [B} 6,300.0

NET PAYABLE AMOUNT {A+B]} 41,300

Amount In Wards ;- Forty One Thousand Three Hundred Rupees Gnly /-

ACCOUNT NAME :- SHAH ENTERPRISES
{ACCOUNTY NO :- 03222560000884
BANK NAME :- HDFC BANK

IFSC CODE :- HDFCO000322

DFC Cuwuzsbmh %m&w C“‘f)”a“"&" o
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Chennai Finance

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:
Dear sir,

Show 10 ~ entries

SUPPLIER

PO NO =
IPOI24-25/000514 RV232416226
IPOI24-25/000514 RV232416226

4

Regards,
S. Aarthi.

tis

Chennai Finance
08 October 2024 15:07
Chennai Finance

SHAH ENTERPRISES PO APP 514

SUPPLIER

NAME LEVEL

Shah Enterprises 1

Shah Enterprises 2

APPROVAL REQUIRED BY

Lovejot Sekhon , Azmath Baig

Shama Nair ,

ASSIGNED DATE

03-Sep-2024 18:00:12

04-Sep-2024 12:26:06

ACTION
TAKEN BY

Lovejot Sekhon

Shama Nair

Search:

ACTION TAKEN
DATE

04-Sep-2024 12:26:06

04-Sep-2024 14:37:22

STATUS

Approved

Approved

REMARKS

ok

Approved



